
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, MAY 13, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from April 22, 2024 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 
c) Liquor License 
d) Sales Stand Permit 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Project Status Update – Lead Service Line Questionnaire (Steve Agnitsch, Public Utilities) 
7.2) Resolution 2024-25 – Amending and Setting the Date for the Second Regular City Council Meeting in May 2024.  

Roll Call. 
7.3) Resolution 2024-26 – Setting the Date for the Public Hearing for Amending the Current City Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2024.  Roll Call. 
7.4) Resolution 2024-27 – To Hire and Set the Wages of Seasonal Part Time Parks & Recreation Employees for the 

2024 Summer Season.  Roll Call. 
7.5) Resolution 2024-28 – Supporting the Submission of an Iowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA) 

Application to the Workforce Housing Tax Credit Program, by Boomerang Corporation.  Roll Call. 
7.6) Review & Approve – Purchase of replacement mower, in the amount of $14,700.00.  (Shane Brown, Streets). 
7.7) Review & Approve – Authorization to proceed with plans to test communications antennae and finalize Water 

Tower Co-Location Agreement between City of Anamosa and Jones County E911 Service Board. 
7.8) Review & Approve – Amended Cemetery Gravesite Contract, with independent contractor, Troy Henry. 
7.9) Review & Approve – Authorization to proceed with window replacements at the Lawrence Community Center. 
7.10) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $164,355.17. 

a) From Peak Construction, change order deduction in the amount of $37,377.83, for Phase 2 of the 
Downtown Façade Revitalization Project. 

b) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,768.00, for Water Department GIS Services. 
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $400.00, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $884.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension Project. 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $5,083.00, for Northlands Subdivision Civil Site Plan Review. 
f) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,007.50, for Professional Services. 
g) From HR Green, in the amount of $111,691.92, for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 
h) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $6,142.92, for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Closed Session 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

11.1) Motion to enter into closed session, per Iowa State Code Section 21.5(i) – To evaluate the professional 
competency of an individual(s) who’s appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is being considered when 
necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that person’s reputation and that the individual(s) have 
requested a closed session. 

11.2) Return to open session. 
12.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
April 22, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session April 22, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Dan Smith, Kay Smith, Teresa Tuetken, Todd Weimer and 
Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny 
Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 4/8/24 Regular 
Session; Current bills; noise/street closure permit.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2024-22 approving and authorizing 
the placement of funds in various depositories.  Roll vote: Ayes-D. Smith, K. Smith, Tuetken, 
Weimer, Crump, Gombert. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2024-23 authorizing the City Clerk to 
make the appropriate interfund transfers of sums and record the same in the same appropriate manner 
for FY 2024 for the City of Anamosa. Roll vote: Ayes- K. Smith, Tuetken, Weimer, Crump, 
Gombert, D. Smith. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving Resolution 2024-24 to hire and set the wages of 
seasonal part-time streets department employee for the 2024 summer season. Roll vote: Ayes-
Tuetken, Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. Smith, K. Smith. Nays-none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by D. Smith, seconded by Crump to allow the placement of a memorial bench in Riverside 
Cemetery. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving the professional services agreement with HR 
Green for the Dillon Military Bridge inspection and relocation analysis. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Weimer approving consent agenda for pay requests totaling 
$47,143.92.  Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned 6:50 p.m.   
 
 
     
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 































 

 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

By order of the Anamosa City Council 

 

 
 

SALES STAND PERMIT 
Anamosa Code of Ordinances 140.19 – SALES STANDS 

It is unlawful for a person to erect or keep any vending machine or stand for the sale of fruit, 
vegetables, or other substances or commodities on any sidewalk without first obtaining a written 

permit from the Council. 
 

 
Sales Stand Information: 
 

Commodity: Lemonade Stand 
 

Details: Youth operated (see attached request letter) 
 

Location (address): 130 E. Main Street (in front of Boondocks) 
 

Duration: May 2024 – October 2024 
 

Hours of Operation: Primarily weekends 
 

Requested by: LeAnna Boone 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Passed and approved this 13th Day of May, 2024. 
 
 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 



According to the Iowa DNR and 
EPA's Lead and Copper Rule Regu-
lations (LCRR), all public water sup-
plies are mandated to create a com-

prehensive water service line material 
inventory for all properties supplied

with water in the community.

The City of Anamosa needs your help
collecting information on the material 
of the water service line in your house
and needs your help collecting this 

information.

Please fill out the questionnaire
to the right on this pamphlet and mail to 

(return within 2-weeks of receipt): 
City of Anamosa
107 S Ford Street

Anamosa, IA 52205
Or submit your answers using

the QR code below

Resident 
Information 

Pipe  
Information 

First Name 

Last Name 

Phone Number 

Email 

Property Address 

Account Number  
As found on your water bill 

Type of Occupancy 
□ Owner      □ Renter / Tenant

Water Service Line Material 
Use the back of this pamphlet to  
identify the material of your pipes 

□ Lead  □ Copper  □ Plastic
□ Galvanized Iron/Steel 
□ I don’t know  □ Other

Year Home Built  
Select best choice or fill in if known 

□ Before 1950  □ 1950 - 1986 
□ 1986 - 2014  □ After 2014 
□ Known _______________

Water Service Line Install Date 
If plumbing has been replaced, 
indicate date of installation 

Source of Information  

□ Scratch, Magnet, and Tapping Test
□ Plumbing Records
□ Lead Test Kit  
□ Other ____________

In addition to this survey,  
one or more photos  

of your water service line 
can be emailed to  

madison.faber@anamosa-ia.org  
or mailed with this pamphlet. 

 
For Questions, Contact: 

Steve Agnitsch 
Utility Superintendent 

(319) 558-8335

City of Anamosa

If you need assistance, please mark 
below and the City will contact you 

to set up an appointment. 

Lead Service 
Line Questionnaire

Assistance Needed? 
□ Yes □ No

According to the Iowa DNR and 
EPA's Lead and Copper Rule Regu-
lations (LCRR), all public water sup-
plies are mandated to create a com-

prehensive water service line material 
inventory for all properties supplied 

with water in the community. 

The City of Anamosa needs your help 
collecting information on the material 
of the water service line in your house 
and needs your help collecting this 

information.  

Please fill out the questionnaire  
to the right on this pamphlet and mail to 

(return within 2-weeks of receipt):  
City of Anamosa 
107 S Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205 
Or submit your answers using 

the QR code below  

Resident
Information

Pipe 
Information

First Name

Last Name

Phone Number

Email

Property Address

Account Number
As found on your water bill

Type of Occupancy
□ Owner    □ Renter / Tenant

Water Service Line Material
Use the back of this pamphlet to
identify the material of your pipes

□ Lead  □ Copper  □ Plastic
□ Galvanized Iron/Steel
□ I don’t know □ Other

Year Home Built
Select best choice or fill in if known

□ Before 1950 □ 1950 - 1986
□ 1986 - 2014 □ After 2014
□ Known _______________

Water Service Line Install Date
If plumbing has been replaced, 
indicate date of installation

Source of Information 

□ Scratch, Magnet, and Tapping Test
□ Plumbing Records 
□ Lead Test Kit 
□ Other ____________ 

In addition to this survey,
one or more photos

of your water service line
can be emailed to

madison.faber@anamosa-ia.org  
or mailed with this pamphlet.

For Questions, Contact:
Steve Agnitsch

Utility Superintendent
(319) 558-8335

City of Anamosa

If you need assistance, please mark 
below and the City will contact you 

to set up an appointment.

Lead Service  
Line Questionnaire 

Assistance Needed?
□ Yes □ No

According to the Iowa DNR and 
EPA's Lead and Copper Rule Regu-
lations (LCRR), all public water sup-
plies are mandated to create a com-

prehensive water service line material 
inventory for all properties supplied

with water in the community.

The City of Anamosa needs your help
collecting information on the material 
of the water service line in your house
and needs your help collecting this 

information.

Please fill out the questionnaire
to the right on this pamphlet and mail to 

(return within 2-weeks of receipt): 
City of Anamosa
107 S Ford Street

Anamosa, IA 52205
Or submit your answers using

the QR code below

Resident
Information

Pipe 
Information

First Name

Last Name

Phone Number

Email

Property Address

Account Number
As found on your water bill

Type of Occupancy
□ Owner    □ Renter / Tenant

Water Service Line Material
Use the back of this pamphlet to
identify the material of your pipes

□ Lead  □ Copper  □ Plastic
□ Galvanized Iron/Steel
□ I don’t know □ Other

Year Home Built
Select best choice or fill in if known

□ Before 1950 □ 1950 - 1986
□ 1986 - 2014 □ After 2014
□ Known _______________

Water Service Line Install Date
If plumbing has been replaced, 
indicate date of installation

Source of Information 

□ Scratch, Magnet, and Tapping Test
□ Plumbing Records 
□ Lead Test Kit 
□ Other ____________ 

In addition to this survey,
one or more photos

of your water service line
can be emailed to

madison.faber@anamosa-ia.org  
or mailed with this pamphlet.

For Questions, Contact:
Steve Agnitsch

Utility Superintendent
(319) 558-8335

City of Anamosa

If you need assistance, please mark 
below and the City will contact you 

to set up an appointment.

Lead Service 
Line Questionnaire

Assistance Needed?
□ Yes □ No

to the left



How Do I Know If My House Has a Lead Service Line? 

Testing Materials Required 
Magnet, Coin, &  

Flathead Screwdriver 
 

Scratch Test 
Scratch the outer surface of 

the pipe with the screwdriver/coin 
 

Magnet Test 
Place the magnet on the pipe 
to check if it sticks to the pipe 

 

Tapping Test 
Tap the pipe with the coin & 
listen to the sound it makes 

 
If the pipe is LEAD: 

Scratch: area is shiny & silver 
Magnet: magnet does not stick 
Tapping: dull noise while tapping  

 
If the pipe is COPPER: 

Scratch : area is copper in color  
Magnet : magnet does not stick  
Tapping : metallic ringing noise  

 
If the pipe is GALVANIZED STEEL: 
Scratch : area remains dull gray 
Magnet : magnet sticks to the pipe 
Tapping : metallic ringing noise  

Finding Your  
Water Service Line  

 

If you have a basement, the water  
service line will typically enter the 

building through the basement floor  
or the basement side wall 

 
If you don’t have a basement, the  

service line should enter the building 
through the floor on the main level 

 
You will see a shut-off valve and  

water meter installed on this pipe. 
The testing location on the pipe will 
be between the entry point into the  

building and the shut-off valve,  
as shown below 

Step 1 
Identify your water  

service line 

Step 2 
Perform scratch, magnet, & 

tapping tests 

Step 3 
Compare &  

report results  



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-25 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AND SETTING THE DATE FOR THE SECOND REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING IN MAY 2024 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, section 17.04(1) of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, the City Council is required to set the date, 
time, and location of the regular City Council meetings at the first meeting in January; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the second meeting scheduled in May falls on the Memorial Day 
Holiday, Monday May 27th; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
second regular City Council meeting in May for Calendar Year 2024 be set for Tuesday, May 28th, at 6:00pm, at 
the City Hall Council Chambers, Anamosa, Iowa. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of May, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-26 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR AMENDING THE CURRENT 
CITY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a city budget shall be amended, as 
necessary, by May 31 of the current fiscal year; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature requires each city to conduct a public hearing on the proposed budget prior to 
adoption; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk shall publish the budget estimates and notice of hearing no less than ten (10) days 
and no more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa City Council does hereby set the date of May 28, 2024 and the time of 6:00 p.m. for the public 
hearing on amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget.  The hearing shall be held at 6:00 PM, Central Time on May 
28, 2024, at the Anamosa Library & Learning Center. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of May, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-27 
 

RESOLUTION TO HIRE AND SET THE WAGES OF SEASONAL PART TIME PARKS & RECREATION 
EMPLOYEEES FOR THE 2024 SUMMER SEASON 

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

WHEREAS, with the upcoming summer season there is a need to hire additional part time seasonal personnel in 
the Parks & Recreation Department; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed and recommended by the Parks & 
Recreation Director and applicable advisory board; and 

 
WHEREAS, such recommendations are now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following Parks & Recreation Department personnel be approved for the upcoming season: 

 
 

Lifeguards 
Name Wage 

Cecilia Venenga – MANAGER $16.00 
Austin Wickham – MANAGER $16.00 

Ava Scranton $14.00 
Jackson Knapp $14.00 
Brylea Bildstein $14.00 
Sophie Sander $14.00 
Brooke Heying $14.00 
Addison Dales $14.00 
Maddie Ward $14.00 

Hannah Petsche $14.00 
Zoey Staab $14.00 

Avri Trumblee-Looney $14.00 
Taylor Delancey $14.00 

Ryan Carlson $14.00 
Lola Holub $14.00 

Ingrid Vaughn $14.00 
Ella Vaughn $14.00 

Adam Brophy $14.00 
Norah Humpal $14.00 

Ava Gibbs $14.00 
Jacoby Moore $14.00 
Drew Staab $14.00 
Hallie Gatto $14.00 

Gabbie Rowan $14.00 
Aphton Farrington $14.00 

Tayte Peterschmidt $14.00 
Ayden Antonelli $14.00 

Addison Appelhans $14.00 
Kinnick Reiss $14.00 
Carver Reiss $14.00 
Olivia Miller $14.00 
Jacob King $14.00 

Seth Countryman $14.00 
Savanha Venenga $14.00 

 
 



 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 2 of 2 

Concessions 
Name Wage 

Rylee Wickham $10.00 
Aviyah Hoyt $10.00 
Selah Hoyt $10.00 

Aleah Huber $10.00 
Olivia Carson $10.00 

Luke Mormann $10.00 
Addie Zieser $10.00 

Emma Gregorich $10.00 
Haley Herrick $10.00 

Mickala Herrick $10.00 
Malachia Herrick $10.00 

Riley Gralund $10.00 
Nolan Petsche $10.00 
Rayce Gombert $10.00 

Noah Smith $10.00 
Jackson James $10.00 
Keegan Eilers $10.00 

William Gersdorf $10.00 
Jenna Woods $10.00 

 
 

Parks/Grounds 
Name Wage 

Hudson Scranton $11.00 
Dane Owen $11.00 
Coy Braden $11.00 

Connor Capron $11.00 
Tristan Faille $11.00 

 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of May, 2024. 



OL
D 

DU
BU

QU
E 

RD

WILSON CT

WHITE LN

PROPOSED STREET

12
0.

77
'

50.00'

97
.7

3'

120.83' 64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

9'
64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

4'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

0'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

6'

10
9.

86
'

44.80'

97.39'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

121.10'

12
6.

82
'

35'

12
6.

34
'

102.39'

50'

62.18'

14
1.

61
'

130.06'

50
'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

1'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.4

7'

78.49'

45.10' 33'

31'

48
.2

5'

10
0.

00
'

60'

138.24'

86.43'

63
.5

9'

90.60'

50'

37
.3

2'

150.00'

70
.6

4'
79

.1
8' 52

.8
0'

10
4.

46
'

150.00'

72
.0

0'

72
.0

0'

U
S
 H

W
Y 

15
1

20.12'

21
23,086 SF
0.53 AC

LOT A
41,823 SF
0.96 AC

22
10,800 SF
0.25 AC

11
17,070 SF
0.39 AC

1
7,738 SF
0.18 AC

2
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

3
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

4
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

5
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

6
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

7
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

84
2

843

84
5

84
8

85
0 85

5

856

85
0

85
3

85
7

85
5

85
3

851

85
7

85
7

85
7

851

84
4

84
3

84
0

846

84
9

852 85
5

858

845 85
5

860

861

85
7

859

845

840

845

842
85

2

8
8,934 SF
0.21 AC

9
13,549 SF
0.31 AC

10
9,814 SF
0.23 AC

12
10,195 SF
0.23 AC

13
7,319 SF
0.17 AC

20
8,350 SF
0.19 AC

14
6,239 SF
0.14 AC

15
6,242 SF
0.14 AC

16
6,245 SF
0.14 AC

17
6,248 SF
0.14 AC

18
6,251 SF
0.14 AC

19
6,253 SF
0.14 AC

IN THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA

DCZ
BDV

04-29-2024
---

1
10806-24-1

CONCEPT LAYOUT

1"=80'

OLD DUBUQUE ROAD
RESIDENTIAL

C
A
D

 F
ile

: 
I:

\p
ro

je
ct

s\
10

80
0\

10
80

6 
Fo

rc
e 

In
c\

10
80

6-
24

\1
08

06
-2

4-
1 

O
ld

 D
ub

uq
ue

 R
oa

d 
- 

R
es

id
en

tia
l\

D
W

G
\C

on
ce

pt
s\

10
80

6-
24

-1
 K

02
.d

w
g 

 D
at

e 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 M

on
da

y,
 A

pr
il 

29
, 

20
24

 3
:3

0:
04

 P
M

  
Pl

ot
te

d 
B
y:

 B
ri
an

 V
og

el

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:
FIELD BOOK: NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION APPROVED DATE SCALE: PROJECT NO:

SHEET

www.halleng.com
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC.

1860 BOYSON ROAD, HIAWATHA, IOWA 52233
PHONE:  (319) 362-9548  FAX: (319) 362-7595

LAND SURVEYING
CIVIL ENGINEERING

Leaders in Land Development Since 1953CITY OF

ANAMOSA

EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

EXISTING 10" SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" SANITARY SEWER

DIMENSION STANDARDS:

5 R-1:
MIN. LOT AREA: 5,000 SF
MIN. LOT WIDTH AND DEPTH: 50 FT
FRONT SETBACK: 25 FT
SIDE SETBACK (CORNER): 10 FT
SIDE SETBACK (INTERNAL): 6 FT
REAR SETBACK: 20 FT
MAX. HEIGHT: 2.5 STORIES OR 37.5 FT

2 R-2:
MIN. LOT AREA: 5,000 SF
MIN. LOT WIDTH AND DEPTH: 60 FT
FRONT SETBACK: 25 FT
SIDE SETBACK (CORNER): 15 FT
SIDE SETBACK (INTERNAL): 8 FT
REAR SETBACK: 30 FT
MAX. HEIGHT: 2.5 STORIES OR 37.5 FT

30'

26'

R5
0'

R45'

25'

8'

43.4'

City Administrator
Draft





RESOLUTION NO.  2024-28 
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE SUBMISSION OF AN IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (IEDA) APPLICATION TO THE WORKFORCE HOUSING TAX CREDIT PROGRAM BY 

BOOMERANG CORPORATION. 
 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, Boomerang Corporation proposes to construct twenty single family residential units and invest 
$5,500,000.00; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed project will support the City’s efforts to create new housing opportunities for a 
growing workforce within the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa intends to update the Urban Revitalization Area Plan, to include the proposed 
project area, and provide assistance to the project in the form of Tax Increment Financing; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Boomerang Corporation application to the Workforce Housing Tax Credit Program will provide 
necessary tax credits and other benefits which will directly contribute to the success of the development; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa agrees to commit $1,000.00 per unit, not to exceed $20,000.00, for the purpose 
of providing downpayment assistance, upon approval of Boomerang Corporation’s application to the Workforce 
Housing Tax Credit Program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa hereby supports the submission of an Iowa Economic Development Authority Application to the 
Workforce Housing Tax Credit Program, by Boomerang Corporation, for necessary tax credits and other benefits 
directly contributing to the success of the development of the Old Dubuque Road/Wilson Court Residential 
Project. 

 
MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Anamosa agrees to commit $20,000.00, of down 
payment assistance, upon approval of the Iowa Economic Development Authority Application to the Workforce 
Housing Tax Credit Program, by Boomerang Corporation. 

 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of May, 2024. 



PO #: w34938 Date: May 03 2024

Account #:

Dealer Information

Name: BODENSTEINER IMPLEMENT CO.

Address: 1047 SOUTH MAIN STREET
MONTICELLO, IA 52310
United States

Phone: 3194653515

Fax:

Contact:

Customer Information

Name: city of anamosa

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Contact:

Part No. Description PIN Comment 1 Comment 2 Qty Unit Price Price

MIA884538 Short Block 
Assembly

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 8179.77 8179.77

AM146673 Rim, 10 X 6 Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 155.32 310.64

M166253 Air Plenum Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 32.61 32.61

AM129559 Air Cleaner 
Assembly

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 95.88 95.88

AM141957 Muffler Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 376.32 376.32

AM141955 Tiltable 
Steering 
Shaft

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 242.87 242.87

AM143401 Tilt Steering 
Shroud with 
Hook

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 48.78 48.78

M171915 Tilt Steering 
Lever

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 24.84 24.84

Page 1 of 5Copyright © 2024 Deere & Company. All Rights Reserved.

Quote to repair damaged mower - $22,926.65



M153185 Extension 
Spring

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 4.90 4.90

M151889 Steering 
Column 
Sector

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 14.76 14.76

M151725 Tilt Steering 
Column

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 97.07 97.07

M151704 Steering 
Wheel and 
Valve Pawl

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 15.90 15.90

AM142643 Tilt Steering 
Column 
Pedestal

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 268.94 268.94

M142218 Steering 
Wheel

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 64.78 64.78

AM144469 Fender 
Deck 
Footrest

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 593.56 593.56

M171756 Cover Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 19.10 19.10

M171755 Toolbox Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 48.25 48.25

M166257 Rear Fender Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 388.17 388.17

AM147959 Frame Kit Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 2096.43 2096.43

Page 2 of 5Copyright © 2024 Deere & Company. All Rights Reserved.



24M7100 Round Hole 
Washer

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 0.68 1.36

GX24488 Self-
Tapping 
Screw, 1/4" 
X 0.748"

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

18 1.21 21.78

M169953 Label Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 9.33 18.66

M169761 Hood RH 
Side Screen

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 77.13 77.13

AM143540 Right Side 
Headlight, 
12 Volts, 37.
5 Watts

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 85.78 85.78

AM143539 Left Side 
Headlight, 
12 Volts, 37.
5 Watts

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 83.97 83.97

M170159 Handle Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 14.70 14.70

M167584 Single Clip Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 1.81 3.62

UC33575 Upper Air 
Intake

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 14.52 14.52

M166251 Panel Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 17.43 17.43

M166250 Panel Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 17.43 17.43

Page 3 of 5Copyright © 2024 Deere & Company. All Rights Reserved.



M170162 Panel Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 18.95 18.95

M170161 Panel Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 18.95 18.95

AM144606 Front Hood Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 689.77 689.77

M166228 Hood Grille Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 96.36 96.36

M169524 Hood Hinge 
Upper 
Bracket, 
Left Side

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 65.18 65.18

M166225 Bracket, 
Hood Hinge 
Right Side

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 65.70 65.70

M84309 Retainer 
Nut, 7.925 
mm (5/16")

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 1.30 2.60

AM118013 35 Watt 
Halogen 
Bulb

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 14.26 28.52

M170787 Pin Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 5.87 11.74

M163791 Hood Pivot 
Pin

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 1.89 3.78

M166227 Grille Cover Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 36.93 36.93

Page 4 of 5Copyright © 2024 Deere & Company. All Rights Reserved.



14M7397 Hexagonal 
Lock Nut, 
M6

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 0.73 1.46

03M7232 Round 
Head 
Square 
Neck Bolt, 
M6 X 25

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 0.68 1.36

14M7396 Hexagonal 
Lock Nut, 
M8

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 1.08 2.16

03M7093 Round 
Head 
Square 
Neck Bolt, 
M8 X 25

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 1.11 2.22

M169762 Hood LH 
Side Screen

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 77.13 77.13

VGA10885 Rivet Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

2 0.60 1.20

M165699 Hood Hinge 
Bracket, 
Left Side

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 40.80 40.80

M165700 Hood 
Bracket

Turf And 
Utility

X758 - 
TRACTOR, 
LAWN AND 
GARDEN

1 40.80 40.80

BUC10625 SEAT KIT 1 521.09 521.09

Currency: Subtotal: 15006.65

Labor Hours: 60 Labor Rate: 132.00 Labor: 7920.00

Shipping Method: Shipping:

Tax:

Total: 22926.65

Dealer Message:

Page 5 of 5Copyright © 2024 Deere & Company. All Rights Reserved.



No Warranty

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight



No Warranty

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight



No Warranty

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight



No Warranty

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight

City Administrator
Highlight



Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Confidential

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
CITY OF ANAMOSA
107 S FORD ST
ANAMOSA, IA 52205
Business:  319-462-6055
AP@ANAMOSA-IA.ORG

Prepared By:
Philip Rave

Bodensteiner Implement Co.
1047 South Main Street

Monticello, IA 52310
Phone:  319-465-3515
Mobile:  563-920-5673

ravep2@bodimp.com

 Quote Id: 30879666
02 May 2024
06 May 2024

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 30 May 2024

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2024 JOHN DEERE X758 Signature 
Series Tractor without mower deck - 
1M0X758AARM120673

$ 12,600.00 X 1 = $ 12,600.00

2024 JOHN DEERE 60-in. Shaft 
Drive High Capacity Mower Deck (60 
HC) - 1M060HCXARM121075

$ 2,100.00 X 1 = $ 2,100.00

Equipment Total $ 14,700.00

Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 14,700.00
Document Fees $ 0.00

Registration Fees DNR $ 0.00
SubTotal $ 14,700.00

Est. Service Agreement Tax $ 0.00

Total $ 14,700.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 14,700.00

City Administrator
Approval Requested



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30879666 Customer: CITY OF ANAMOSA

Confidential

2024 JOHN DEERE X758 Signature Series Tractor without mower deck - 
1M0X758AARM120673

Hours: 0
Stock Number: 706961M

Selling Price
$ 12,600.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
5874M 2024 JOHN DEERE X758, DSL, 4WD, 

HDAP
1 $ 15,029.00 $ 15,029.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00

Value Added Services Total $ 0.00
Other Charges

Freight 1 $ 350.00 $ 350.00
EnviroCrate 1 $ 60.00 $ 60.00
Setup 1 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
MISC 1 $ 60.00 $ 60.00
Other Charges Total $ 770.00
Suggested Price $ 15,799.00

Customer Discounts
Customer Discounts Total $ -3,199.00 $ -3,199.00

Total Selling Price $ 12,600.00

Original Factory Build Codes
Code Description
001A COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA

2024 JOHN DEERE 60-in. Shaft Drive High Capacity Mower Deck (60 HC) - 
1M060HCXARM121075

Hours: 0
Stock Number: 703927M

Selling Price
$ 2,100.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
907CM 2024 JOHN DEERE DECK,60HC DOM 

GREEN (MY23)
1 $ 2,775.00 $ 2,775.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3425 STANDARD DRIVE SHAFT X700 HC 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00

City Administrator
Approval Requested



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30879666 Customer: CITY OF ANAMOSA

Confidential

Other Charges
Freight 1 $ 11.44 $ 11.44
EnviroCrate 1 $ 20.00 $ 20.00
MISC 1 $ 20.00 $ 20.00
FRT DISC 1 $ 13.00 $ 13.00
Other Charges Total $ 64.44
Suggested Price $ 2,839.44

Customer Discounts
Customer Discounts Total $ -739.44 $ -739.44

Total Selling Price $ 2,100.00

Original Factory Build Codes
Code Description
001A COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA
3425 STANDARD DRIVE SHAFT X700 HC

City Administrator
Approval Requested



Jones County E911 Service Board Project

Relocate Jones County EMS Repeater
Relocate Jones County Fire Repeater
From Jones County Courthouse Site

To Anamosa Water Tower

Preliminary Drawings 3‐14‐2024

Confidential – Proprietary Information

DESCRIPTION

Anamosa Water Tower Relocation Project

LABEL

Jones, County of

DRAWN BY
TLH

DATE
03/14/2024

FILENAME
JONES CO ANAMOSA WATER TOWER SITE 3-13-24.VSDX

REVISEDSCALE 1:1

PAGE
1 OF 6

Radio Communications Co., Inc.
Terry L Harris
319‐393‐7150
terry@rcsystems.com



120VAC 20 A Circuit

Back-up
Battery
90AH

ANT ENNA
IS-B50LN-C2-MA

EQUIPMENT

220 to 700MHz @ 125W
700 to 1000MHz @ 50W

125 to 220MHz @375W

ANT ENNA
IS-B50LN-C2-MA

EQUIPMENT

220 to 700MHz @ 125W
700 to 1000MHz @ 50W

125 to 220MHz @375W

ANT ENNA
IS-B50LN-C2-MA

EQUIPMENT

220 to 700MHz @ 125W
700 to 1000MHz @ 50W

125 to 220MHz @375W

ANT ENNA
IS-B50LN-C2-MA

EQUIPMENT

220 to 700MHz @ 125W
700 to 1000MHz @ 50W

125 to 220MHz @375W

Surge Protectors

ERK‐3525

TB9100
Co Fire P25 Rptr

EMS P25 Rptr
Tx & Rx

VHF Duplexers
Co Fire P25
EMS P25

Mimomax 900 MHz Link to DCSO Tower

GS105 Switch



DC Power Supply

VOLT AMP

10 20

0 30

RLP‐8012

DC DISTRIBUTION PANEL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12

12VDC Distribution Panel

HI-AMP
120A Battery Breaker/

Cut-Off

MRI Gateway Co Fire
mindshare

PTTPWR
LNK

ACT

RX USB

IC

HANDSET

DESCRIPTION

Anamosa Water Tower Equipment Cabinet Layout

LABEL

Jones, County of

DRAWN BY
TLH

DATE
03/14/2024

FILENAME
JONES CO ANAMOSA WATER TOWER SITE 3-13-24.VSDX

REVISEDSCALE
1:9.6

PAGE
2 OF 6

6
5
in
.

LD
F4
 ½
” 
Li
n
e

LD
F4
 ½
” 
Li
n
e

LD
F4
 ½
” 
Li
n
e

LD
F4
 ½
” 
Li
n
e



East

Install DB224 Dual VHF Antenna
And Mimomax Panel Antenna.

DESCRIPTION

Anamosa Water Tower

LABEL

Jones, County of

DRAWN BY
TLH

DATE
03/14/2024

FILENAME
JONES CO ANAMOSA WATER TOWER SITE 3-13-24.VSDX

REVISEDSCALE
1:1

PAGE
3 OF 6

RESERVOIR INFORMATION
 Reservoir Name: South Tower
 Gallons: 250,000
 Diameter: 44’ 
Height: 195’ 
Water Depth: 36’
 Tank Type: Pedestal
 Construction: Steel Welded 

 Date Built: 2013







DESCRIPTION

Anamosa Water Tower Intermod Study

LABEL

Jones, County of

DRAWN BY
TLH

DATE
03/14/2024

FILENAME
JONES CO ANAMOSA WATER TOWER SITE 3-13-24.VSDX

REVISEDSCALE 1:1

PAGE
6 OF 6



PAGE 1 OF 7 
 

COMMUNICATION SITE 
Co-Location Agreement 

 
Owner-Landlord 

 
 

 

Tenant: 

Jones County 911 Service Commission 
Jones County Courthouse 

500 West Main St, Room 34 

Anamosa, IA 52205

 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant now desire to enter into an Agreement to provide certain floor space in 

Landlord's Building, space on Landlord's Water Tower and, as applicable, certain real property space on 

Landlord's Site for the purposes of maintaining an emergency communications system under the following 

terms and conditions: 

 

A. Landlord owns two water towers, hereinafter referred to as the "Tower or Towers". 

B. Landlord owns a building, either located directly below or next to the tank, hereinafter referred to 

as the "Building". 

C. Landlord owns real property where the Tower is located hereinafter referred to as the “Site”. 

D. The Tower, Building and Property are herein referred to as the "Premises". 

E. The term "Landlord" shall refer to the Owner-Landlord, and "Tenant" shall refer to the Renter-

Tenant.    

 

Premises: Landlord hereby agrees to allow the Tenant, the following: 

Space for Emergency Radio Communication System to include: 

Space on Landlord's Tower for antenna(s), transmission and power line(s), antenna leg mounts 

at the top of the tower, and space and power for an equipment cabinet. 

 

Term: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of Five (5) years, commencing on the date of this 

Agreement. This Agreement shall automatically renew for Four (4) additional Five (5) year periods 

thereafter, unless either party gives notice to the other of its intention to terminate not less than sixty (60) 

days prior to the end of the initial term or any renewal term. Upon termination (whether due to the expiration 

of the initial term or any renewal term or earlier pursuant to the terms hereof), Tenant agrees to remove its 

equipment and wiring from the Premises within sixty (60) days of such termination. 

 

Tenant shall leave the Premises in substantially the condition they are in as of the commencement of this 

Agreement, normal wear and tear accepted, unless otherwise agreed upon. Should Tenant remain in 

possession of the Premises after the date of termination of this Agreement as herein required without 

Landlord's prior approval, Tenant shall relinquish any rights or obligations to remaining equipment. 

 
Consideration: The consideration to be allowed to the Tenant is as follows: 

 

The Landlord shall grant the Tenant, beginning upon the commencement of this Agreement, permission to 

operate under the terms of this Agreement in its entirety. 

 

Tower Site Information: 

Location #1:   

Address:     

  Jones County, Iowa 

FAA Study:  N/A 

Tower Facility Owner:   

 

Location #2:   

Address:   



PAGE 2 OF 7 
 

  Jones County, Iowa 

FAA Study:  N/A 

Tower Facility Owner:  

 
Site Access: Tenant acknowledges that the “Premises” is a municipal water supply facility providing 

critical support in the community inclusive of surrounding areas and is a secure site. 

Landlord hereby restricts to Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents, independent contractors and 

subcontractors the right-of-way of access for the installation, operation and maintenance of the emergency 

radio communication system equipment. 

Access shall only be obtained by the Landlord and/or designated Jones County Officials and the present 

“Radio Equipment Service Provider” Radio Communications Company in Cedar Rapids, IA. Access shall 

be over existing roads and premises, or those roads that may be established by Landlord hereafter.   

Outside service organizations maintaining equipment will be allowed access only with authorization by 

Landlord or the present “Radio Equipment Service Provider” Radio Communications Company in Cedar 

Rapids, IA. 

At no time shall the private drive leading to and from the Premises be blocked or restricted for the ingress 

or egress of the present property owner.  

 

Insurance: During the initial term and all renewal terms, the Tenant shall be solely responsible and 

maintain at its own expense insurance covering all of its equipment, antennas and lines located on the 

premises. In addition, the Landlord and designated radio equipment service provider shall each maintain 

insurance coverage, at their own respective expense, insurance covering claims for public liability, personal 

injury, death, and property damage under a policy of general liability insurance. 

Tenant shall maintain limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and property 

damage insurance of not less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per occurrence and insurance shall insure 

against liabilities arising out of or in connection with landlord or tenants use or occupancy of the property 

subject to the standard exceptions found in the general liability insurance policy. Tenant shall maintain an 

umbrella liability policy of Not Less Than $10,000,000. 

Landlord shall not be responsible for any loss or damage to equipment owned by the Tenant. 

 
Worker Compensation: Coverage statutory for the State of Iowa.  Employer's liability:  Bodily 

injury by accident $100,000 each accident.  Bodily by disease $100,000 each employee/500,000 

policy limit. 

 

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 each occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate for claims 

resulting from bodily injury or property damage. 

 

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 each occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate for claims resulting from 

bodily injury or property damage. 

 
Assignment and Subletting: Tenant may not assign, or otherwise transfer all or any part of its interest in 

this Agreement without the prior written consent of Landlord. 

 
Notices: Any notices, requests, demands, or other consents required or permitted to be given hereunder 

shall be in writing, sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, or by prepaid telegram, confirmed 

by mail, as follows: 

 
If to owner-Landlord:  

Mayor,  

 

  

 



PAGE 3 OF 7 
 

 

Copy to: 

Company President (Radio Equipment Service Provider)  

Radio Communications Company, Inc.  

2131 North Towne Lane N.E.  

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52402  

Telephone: (319) 393-7150  

Facsimile: (319) 393-9273  

E-Mail: terry@rcsystems.com  

 

If to Tenant:  

Jones County E911 Commission 

Attn: E911 Coordinator 

500 West Main St, Room 34 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

Telephone: (319) 462-2735 

E-Mail: E911@co.jones.ia.us 

 

The address to which any notice, demand, or other writing may be delivered to any party as above, may be 

changed by written notice given by such party as above provided. 

 

Licenses and Permits: Tenant shall be solely responsible for any cost or expense associated with obtaining 

any approval or permits associated for its use of the Premises. Landlord hereby agrees to cooperate with 

Tenant in obtaining any approvals required by Tenant for its use of the Premises.  

 
Interference: Tenant shall not permit its operations hereunder, including any additional equipment 

installed in the future, to cause interference with the existing use of the Premises by any other party. 

Landlord shall be responsible for coordinating and resolving any interference problems with any 

transmitters and receivers operating on the Tower. Tenant agrees to cooperate in resolving any interference 

to or from its equipment.  Tenant shall be responsible for resolving interference problems that arise as a 

result of operation from Tenant's equipment. Landlord retains the right to terminate or disconnect any 

equipment involved in the interference resulting from the operation of Tenant's equipment in the event 

Tenant fails to resolve such interference problem within thirty (30) days of a request from Landlord.  Tenant 

agrees to notify the Landlord should the frequencies or equipment change.  In the event Tenant breaches 

the covenants contained in this paragraph, Landlord may terminate this Agreement, at its option, after 

giving Tenant not less than ten (10) days written notice. 

 

Installation: All Antennas and lines shall be appropriately installed and grounded. Tenant shall during the 

term hereof repair, replace and maintain all of its equipment at its own cost and expense. 

Equipment installation and service assistance is available from Radio Communications Co., Inc. if desired. 

Antenna and Line installation can be provided by Radio Communications Co., Inc at current rates plus 

materials used. 

 

Utilities: Landlord agrees to permit Tenant to connect its equipment to the existing utility facilities 

servicing the Premises provided such service is sufficient to supply Tenant's requirements. Should the utility 

service require upgrading as a result of Tenant's equipment, Tenant shall be responsible for any additional 

service required. 

Landlord shall not be responsible for any damages or loss to Tenant's equipment of any nature arising from 

power interruption, surge or any other electrical failure. 

 

Site: Landlord shall maintain and operate its Tower and any attachments thereto in compliance with all 

government regulations, except insofar as Tenant is made responsible by this Agreement. Landlord shall 

maintain the Tower and surrounding premises in good condition and state of repair. During the term of this 

Agreement, Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws affecting the Premises, the breach of which might 



PAGE 4 OF 7 
 

result in any penalty on Landlord or forfeiture of Landlord's title to the Premises. Tenant shall not commit, 

or suffer to be committed, any waste on the Premises, or any nuisance. 

 

Maintenance: Any and all maintenance actions required on Landlord own Premises are the sole 

responsibility of the Landlord. Tenant is obligated only in such instance as Tenant owned property restricts 

or prohibits the completion of said maintenance actions. In such instances, Tenant is required, at Tenant 

expense, to facilitate Landlord’s maintenance actions. Landlord shall provide 30 (30) days’ notice of 

impending maintenance activity that will necessitate Tenant action. Landlord shall also provide time frame 

for completion of maintenance activity and if necessary assist Tenant in planning and implementing 

alternative actions to maintain Tenant operations.  

 

Compliance with Laws: Landlord represents and warrants to Tenant that the premises as of the initial date 

of this Agreement are in compliance in all material respects with the provisions of all laws applicable. 

Landlord has made diligent inquiry and examination and is not aware of any asbestos anywhere in or on 

the Building nor underground storage facilities anywhere on the Premises. 

 

Conflict of Interest: Landlord represents and warrants that no officer, employee, or agent of the Tenant 

has been or will be employed, retained, paid a fee, or otherwise has received or will receive any personal 

compensation or consideration by or from the Landlord or any of Landlord's officers, employees or agents 

in connection with the obtaining, arranging, or negotiation of this Agreement or other documents or 

agreements entered into or executed in connections herewith. 

 

Tower Lighting: If applicable the Landlord monitors the tower lighting under FCC and FAA rules and 

follows the FAA requirements for Flight Service Station notification of any outage. The tower lighting 

conforms to the FCC and FAA rules at the time of installation. 

 
Use of Equipment: Tenant shall have the use of its equipment and may use said equipment at any time 

without prior consultation with or further consent from Landlord. Tenant shall also have sole control over 

the hours of operation and mode of operation of its equipment. Tenant reserves the right to temporarily or 

permanently terminate the use of its equipment or the operation of the communications facility for any 

reason whatsoever without affecting the Agreement. Tenant shall have sole responsibility for the content 

of any broadcast or transmission arising out of the use of its equipment. 

 
Termination: Equipment provided by Tenant shall at all times remain its exclusive property. Upon 

termination of the Agreement by either party, removal shall be done in a manner as to cause no damage to 

property owned by Landlord. If any damage results from said removal, all repairs necessary to return the 

premises or property to the original condition shall be done at Tenant's sole expense. In the event of 

termination by Tenant pursuant to this provision, Landlord shall be relieved of all further liability hereunder. 

Tenant may terminate this Agreement, at its option, after giving not less than sixty (60) days written notice 

to Landlord, if  

1. Any governmental agency denies a permit, license or approval to construct or operate the 

equipment, or 

2. There are technical problems or radio interference problems that cannot be corrected and preclude 

Tenant from using the premises for its intended purpose. 

3. Upon a default of any covenant or term hereof by the Landlord, which default is not cured within 

ninety (90) days or receipt of written notice of default. 

4. The tower and/or building is damaged or destroyed and cannot be repaired within 90 days of such 

damage. 

 

Indemnification And Hold Harmless:  

1. Landlord agrees to indemnify and hold Tenant harmless from any and all claims (including 

reasonable costs and expenses of defending against such claims) arising from any breach of this 

Agreement or of any representation or warranty made by Landlord, or any negligent act, negligent 

omission, or intentional tort of Landlord or Landlord's agents, employees, contractors, invitees or 

licensees. 



PAGE 5 OF 7 
 

2. Tenant agrees to indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any and all claims (including 

reasonable costs and expenses of defending against such claims) arising from any breach of this 

Agreement or of any representation or warranty made by Tenant, or any negligent act, negligent 

omission, or intentional tort of Tenant or Tenant's employees. 

3. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall in any event be liable in damages for each other's business loss, 

business interruption or other special, incidental; or consequential damages of whatever kind or 

nature, regardless of the cause of such damages and each party, and anyone claiming by or through 

them, expressly waives all claims for such damages. 

 

Waiver of Landlord's Lien: Landlord waives any lien rights it may have concerning the Tenant's 

equipment which are deemed Tenant's personal property and not fixtures, and Tenant has the right to 

remove the same at any time without Landlord's consent. 

 
Non-Disturbance: In the event the property is encumbered by a mortgage as of the date of this Agreement, 

the Landlord shall request that the holder of each such mortgage execute a non-disturbance agreement, to 

be prepared by Tenant, and cooperate with Tenant toward such end to the extent that such cooperation does 

not cause Landlord additional financial liability or expense. 

 
Environmental Representation: Landlord represents and warrants that the Property and the Premises are 

in compliance with all applicable environmental laws in effect as of the date of this Agreement. Landlord 

will hold Tenant harmless should the presence of hazardous materials, toxic or dangerous waste materials 

arise during the course of this Agreement. 

 
Construction Drawings: Tenant shall submit to Landlord all construction drawings, which shall detail the 

plans and specifications for Tenant's equipment installation and a list of contractors and subcontractors if 

applicable. 

 
Agreement: This document constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall supersede all 

prior offers, negotiations and agreements.  Any modification or amendment to this Agreement must be in 

writing and must be signed by all parties hereto to be effective, any rule of law to the contrary 

notwithstanding. 

 

Landlord represents and covenants that Landlord owns the premises provided to Tenant and has full 

authority to enter into this Agreement. Tenant represents and covenants that Tenant has full authority to 

enter into this Agreement with Landlord and that the individuals signing are fully empowered to do so. 

 

The covenants and conditions contained herein shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors, executors, 

administrators and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 

This Agreement is made this MONTH DAY, 20XX by and between Jones County E911 Service 

Commission (Tenant), and City of  (Landlord). 

 

Date lease effective  MONTH DAY, 20XX   

  



PAGE 6 OF 7 
 

RENTER-TENANT: 

Jones County 911 Service Commission 

____________________________________ 
Signature 

By: _________________________________ 
           Print Name 

Title: _______________________________ 

Date: _____________________ 

I, ________________________________ 

Do hereby certify that 

__________________________________ 

Personally appeared before me this day and 

acknowledged the due execution of this 

instrument. 

 

______ day of ________________, _________ 

______________________________________ 
Signature 

 



PAGE 7 OF 7 
 

OWNER-LANDLORD: 

City of  

____________________________________ 
Signature 

By: _____________________ 
           Print Name 

Title: __________________ 

Date: _____________________ 

I, ________________________________ 

Do hereby certify that 

__________________________________ 

Personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of this instrument. 

Witness my hand and seal this 

______ day of ________________, _________ 

______________________________________ 
Signature 

























Invoice Total: $1,768.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

April 26, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 174376

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through April 19, 2024
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician 2.50 425.00
Field Personnel 8.00 1,280.00

Totals 10.50 1,705.00
Total Labor 1,705.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 63.00
Total Unit Charges 63.00 63.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,768.00 2,954.50 4,722.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 5,277.50

   $1,768.00Total this Task

       $1,768.00Total this Phase

         $1,768.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $400.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

April 26, 2024
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 174463

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through April 19, 2024
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 52.356 Total Earned 10,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 9,600.00
Current Fee Billing 400.00
Total Fee 400.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 400.00 9,600.00 10,000.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 9,100.00

     $400.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $884.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

April 26, 2024
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 174515

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr
Includes Amendment No. 1
Professional Services Through April 19, 2024
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 3.75 487.50

Totals 3.75 487.50
Total Labor 487.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 6.00
Total Unit Charges 6.00 6.00

          $493.50Total this Phase

  Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 130.00

Totals 1.00 130.00
Total Labor 130.00

             $130.00Total this Phase

  Phase C Concept Design - Preliminary Plan Preparation
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.75 227.50

Totals 1.75 227.50
Total Labor 227.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 33.00
Total Unit Charges 33.00 33.00

          $260.50Total this Phase

   

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Project 174515220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension Invoice

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 884.00 36,957.97 37,841.97
Limit 41,700.00
Remaining 3,858.03

     $884.00Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $5,083.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

April 26, 2024
Project No: 2302786-0000
Invoice No: 174516

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2302786-0000 Anamosa, IA - Civil Plan Review
Anamosa Site Plan and Subdivision Plat Review 

 
Professional Services Through April 19, 2024
          Phase 0001 The Northlands Subdivision Review
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 32.25 4,889.50

Totals 32.25 4,889.50
Total Labor 4,889.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 193.50
Total Unit Charges 193.50 193.50

          $5,083.00Total this Phase

         $5,083.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,007.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

April 26, 2024
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 174517

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through April 19, 2024
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 6.75 967.00

Totals 6.75 967.00
Total Labor 967.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 40.50
Total Unit Charges 40.50 40.50

          $1,007.50Total this Phase

         $1,007.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\payapp05_2024-05-06.docm 

May 6, 2024 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator 

City of Anamosa 

107 South Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205  

 

RE: 2nd STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – 

PAY APPLICATION #5 
 

Dear Mr. Hoyt, Mayor and City Council: 

  

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 5 for the partial payment for construction with 

regards to the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements Phase 2.  This work includes 

completion of the force main along East 3rd Street, paving the intersection of East 2nd Street and Linn 

Street Intersection, final grading of all the disturbed areas and seeding of all disturbed soil.   

 

A few quantities of note on the pay application.  Due to the condition of the existing pavement and 

sidewalks the contractor had to remove more than anticipated.  This affected line items 18, 21 and 25 are 

larger than plan quantity.  Another quantity that is more than plan quantity is the seeding quantity.  Due to 

poor soil conditions along the gravity sewer replacement more area was impacted and required additional 

seeding.  The additional quantities were placed under the change order seeding line item 28.  The 

Contractor was able to reduce the quantities of pavement patching and pavement markings.  These are 

shown online items 23, 24 and 26.  These items will not be used as the project is near completion.  

Overall, these quantities will be a net deduct for the City so they should not increase the overall cost of 

the project. 

 

We have reviewed the pay request and find it in agreement with the work completed to date.  We, 

therefore, recommend approval of Pay Application #5 in the amount of $111,691.92 to Pirc-Tobin 

Construction.   

 

If there are any questions regarding this payment request or overall construction, feel free to contact me at 

(319) 362-9394. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Enclosure: Pirc-Tobin Construction Pay Application #5 

 

cc: Mitch Ramler –Pirc-Tobin Construction  



$111,691.92

5/6/2024














	051324 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 04.22.24 Minutes
	3.0b - 05.13.24 Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - Boondocks Liquor License-Amended
	3.0d - Sales Stand Permit-05.13.24
	7.1 - Lead Service Line Questionnaire1
	7.2 - Resolution 2024-25 Amending and Setting the Date for 2nd Council Meeting in May 2024
	7.3 - Resolution 2024-26  SETTING THE PH FOR AMENDING THE CURRENT CITY BUDGET FOR FY2024
	7.4 - Resolution 2024-27  HIRE AND SET WAGES OF SEASONAL PT P&R EMPLOYEEES FOR 2024 SUMMER SEASON
	7.5a - ODR-Wilson Court Residential Project-Concept Layout
	7.5b - ODR-Wilson Court Residential Project-Location
	7.5c - Resolution 2024-28  SUPPORTING IEDA APPLICATION TO WORKFORCE HOUSING TAX CREDIT PROGRAM BY BOOMERANG CORP
	7.6a - Mower Repair Estimate
	7.6b - Mower Replacement-Used Comparisons
	7.6c - Mower Replacement-New
	7.7a - Jones Co Anamosa Water Tower Site 3-13-24
	7.7b - Sample water tower agreement (002)_Redacted
	7.8 - Cemetery Gravesite Contract
	7.9a - LCC Window Replacements-Quote
	7.9b - LCC Window Replacements-Email
	7.10a - Change Order-Peak Construction
	7.10b - Pay Request HRG1
	7.10c - Pay Request HRG2
	7.10d - Pay Request HRG3
	7.10e - Pay Request HRG4
	7.10f - Pay Request HRG5
	7.10g - Pay Request Pirc Tobin
	7.10h - Pay Request Snyder



